



Liberty STEAM Charter

Minutes

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Date and Time Friday March 7, 2025 at 10:30 AM

Location 117 North Main Street Sumter, SC 29150

This meeting is held in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act. A copy of the agenda has been made available to the local media & general public.

Mission: Liberty STEAM Charter (LSC) works to provide all students equal access to a worldclass K-12 education in an academically rigorous & student-centered learning environment, creating graduates to be thoughtful & engaged citizens prepared to take on the leadership challenges of the 21st century.

Vision: In partnership with our families & the community, Liberty STEAM Charter (LSC) will provide interdisciplinary, real-world, personalized, and project-based learning experiences through a STEAM-based academic program where graduates become the next generation of leaders, employers, and employees who contribute to the economic well-being of their communities and families.

Committee Members Present

(Tajma) LaShea Davis, Cameron Chandler, Greg Thompson, Rodney Thompson

Committee Members Absent

None

Guests Present

Trevor Ivey

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

Greg Thompson called a meeting of the Executive Committee Committee of Liberty STEAM Charter to order on Friday Mar 7, 2025 at 10:30 AM.

C. Invocation

Mr. Thompson provided an invocation.

D. Pledge of Allegiance

Dr. Ivey led the Pledge of Allegiance.

E. Reading of the Mission Statement

Mrs. Chandler read aloud the mission statement.

F. Reading of the Vision Statement

Dr. Thompson read aloud the vision statement.

G. Approve Agenda

(Tajma) LaShea Davis made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.Rodney Thompson seconded the motion.The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

H. APPROVE PREVIOUS MINUTES

Cameron Chandler made a motion to approve the minutes from LSC BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE on 01-24-25. Rodney Thompson seconded the motion. The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Committee Updates

Α.

Committee Updates

Summary of Key Points

- A finance presentation was given by Dr. Ivey on January's expenditures vs. revenues & the balance income sheet. He noted that we have not received any federal reimbursements yet but have been able to start filing reimbursements for Title I, II, IV and IDEA. The committee engaged in conversation around the current status of our construction loan vs. cash in the bank.
- Dr. Ivey presented the first draft of the FY26 budget.
 - Mr. Thompson asked for the finance committee chair to work with the Executive Director to review the position roles & responsibilities and total FTE count for next year's budget to determine if we are being good fiscal stewards of our funds.
- An update was provided by Mr. Thompson on current financing options for the renovation of the mall to house LSC's Junior Academy.
- Ms. Rauschenbach gave an update on the board elections timeline and noted this year's election cycle will see two appointed (Ms. Bass & Dr. Thompson and two elected seats up (Mrs. Chandler & Ms. Brunson). Dr. Ivey updated the committee on candidate nominations that have been received for 7 individuals total for the appointed seats and 6 for the elected seats. Derek Burress will be moderating the meet the candidates forum being held on Wednesday, MArch 12 from 6-7 pm at the EA campus. Email ballots will go out to each scholar's primary parent/guardian and staff on Monday, March 17 with the election closing on March 19. Certified results will be available March 21. The swearing in ceremony will be held on March 24. The by-laws were reviewed for the procedures governing the appointed seats and clarified that the board will sit first after its elected members are sworn in and then a list of appointed candidates will be read aloud for the board to then take action. All candidates that filed with the Public Charter Alliance of SC were vetted by the executive committee and deemed eligible to stand for consideration to the Boad of Directors.
- Dr. Ivey presented the Spring 2025 Rally Cry and discussed each of the pillar's metrics for the network, primary, & elementary academy teams.
- Dr. Ivey shared the intervention boot camp plan to utilize the services of 10-12 local retired teachers to assist in small group instruction that will benefit 247 scholars at the Elementary Academy.
- Dr. Ivey provided year-end giving updates and next steps on:
 - 1. Connected Communities Grant
 - 2. Charter School Growth Fund Milestone Document
 - 3. Williams-Brice-Edwards Charitable Trust
- Mr. Thompson provided an update to the committee on his conversations with the Walton Foundation.

 A copy of the book, "Life at Liberty," was provided to each member of the committee that was written by a father and is being given to each new scholar at LSC as part of the roadmap. Final edits are due to Dr. Ivey by March 13. Dr. Ivey also gave an update on the enrollment roadmap and shared that all 731 scholars' VIPs have met the volunteer hour roadmap requirement to date.

III. Other Business

A. Agenda Items from Committee Members

Final Action Items

1. Mrs. Rauschenbach will reach out to Emily Peele at Continental Tire to get an update on the field learning experience.

IV. Executive Session

A. Purposes of a Discussion of Personnel Matters

The committee did not enter into executive session.

B. Purposes of Discussion of Negotiations Incident to Proposed Contractual Agreements

The committee did not enter into executive session.

V. Actions Related to Executive Session

A. Action from Discussion of Personnel Matters

The committee did not enter into executive session.

VI. Closing Items

A. Next Steps

Nothing was shared.

B. Good of the Order

No comments were made.

C. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 11:30 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Trevor Ivey Cameron Chandler made a motion to adjourn the meeting with no other business before the committee.

Rodney Thompson seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.